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July 29, 2023 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS 

TOLEDO BEND STONE FOR RIP RAP RFB# 23-0503 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS FOR THE SABINE RIVER AUTHORITY OF TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS - Clarification: 

Replace the first paragraph of the Notice to Bidders with the following.  Bid date of July 6, 
2023 is correct, the day of the week has been corrected to THURSDAY. 

 
The Sabine River Authority of Texas (SRA) is seeking bids for the purchase of rip rap in the 
proposed location on Toledo Bend.  Sealed bids are to be received in the office of the Division 
Manager, Sabine River Authority of Texas (SRA) Toledo Bend Division Office at 450 Spur 135 
Burkeville, TX, 75932 for response to this request for bid, until 2:00 p.m. THURSDAY, July 06, 
2023.  Bids will, immediately thereafter, be publicly opened and read aloud.   

 

PRE BID MEETING - Clarifications: 
The following questions were reviewed at the Pre Bid Meeting.  Responses are in italic following 
each question. 
 

• Does the contractor need to furnish equipment to unload the quarry stone?  SRA will provide 
the equipment to offload the quarry stone at the Pendleton site.  Contractor to coordinate 
with SRA 1 week ahead of delivery for equipment to be on site. 

• When are the delivery hours for rock rip rap?  Typical hours are 7 am to 5 pm Monday – 
Friday. 

• Who pays for hardness testing?  The contractor is responsible for providing all testing.  
Costs are subsidiary to the delivered stone bid items. 

• Is there only one test required?  Testing is required for each of the source locations that the 
contractor chooses to deliver from.  Only one set of the applicable tests needs to be run for 
each source to confirm all the material meets the test criteria per the scope of work and 
specifications. 

• Who needs to perform the test, is there a certain vendor?  Tests maybe performed by any 
material testing laboratory that are certified by AASHTO. 

 

END 
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